IFB C4DNCS19 Data Networks and Communications Services CATEGORY 20 – MPLS Data Network

AireSpring, Inc.

CATALOG B

June 12, 2020

Issued by:

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

California Department of Technology Statewide Procurement

PO Box 1810

Rancho Cordova, CA 95741

TABLE OF CONTENTS

20.2.9 MPLS Transport Speeds	3
20.2.9.1 MPLS Port Transport Speeds	
Table 20.2.9.1.a – MPLS Port Transport Speeds	
20.2.9.2 MPLS Port and Access Bundled Transport Speeds	
Table 20.2.9.2.a – MPLS Port and Access Bundled Transport Speeds	11
Table 20.2.9.3.a – MPLS Port, Access and Layer 3 Routing Device Bu	undled
Transport Speeds	16
20.2.10 Additional MPLS Services and Features	27
Table 20.2.10 – Additonal MPLS Services and Features	27
20.3.2.1 Extended Demarcation Wiring Services	28
Table 20.3.2.1 – Extended Demarcation Wiring Services	29
20.3.3 Services Related Hourly Support	
Table 20.3.3 – Services Related Hourly Support	43

Category 20 –MPLS Data Network

20.2.9 MPLS Transport Speeds

20.2.9.1 MPLS Port Transport Speeds

Contractor's Description of Service:

AireSpring MPLS network is the ultimate product for organizations requiring fully meshed, any-to-any private IP networking. It seamlessly normalizes end-to end Class of Service (CoS) over multiple underlying networks for comprehensive QoS. Geo-redundant diversity is built into the network and optional WAN failover available. Connectivity options from DS1 to Gigabit Ethernet.

Geographic Availability:

Line	
Item	Service Location – City or ZIP Code
1	90012, 90013, 90015, 90017, 90028, 90033,
	90040, 90041, 90056, 90065, 90071, 90230,
	90502, 90630, 90802, 91001, 91203, 91204,
2	91311, 91355, 91367, 91384, 91754, 92014,
	92021, 92054, 92101, 92108, 92110, 92111,
	92123, 92154, 92231, 92243, 92251, 92401,
3	92501, 92504, 92608, 92626, 92705, 92707,
	92868, 93303, 93021, 93210, 93230, 93243,
	93257, 93277, 93313, 93401, 93465, 93501,
4	93611, 93635, 93637, 93711, 93720, 93721,
	93722, 93725, 93727, 93728, 93901, 93930,
	94063, 94102, 94103, 94105, 94534, 94544,
5	94545, 94547, 94553, 94558, 94568, 94585,
	94591, 94597, 94607, 94609, 94612, 94710,
	94804, 94925, 94928, 95003, 95046, 95110,

Line	
Item	Service Location – City or ZIP Code
6	95113, 95131, 95205, 95215, 95249, 95301,
	95327, 95333, 95356, 95376, 95451, 95482,
	95501, 95521, 95603, 95605, 95616, 95630,
7	95642, 95655, 95658, 95667, 95670, 95691,
	95717, 95742, 95776, 95811, 95814, 95815,
	95816, 95818, 95821, 95823, 95825, 95826,
8	95827, 95833, 95834, 95841, 95901, 95928,
	95949, 95965, 95971, 95988, 95933, 96001,
	96003, 96022, 96057, 96080, 96097, 96150,
9	96161

Table 20.2.9.1.a – MPLS Port Transport Speeds

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
1	MPLS Port Service at 1 Mbps	AIREMPLS1.5 -A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 1 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 130.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
2	MPLS Port service at 3 Mbps	AIREMPLS5.0 -A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 3 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 230.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
3	MPLS Port service at 4 Mbps	AIREMPLS5.0 -A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 4 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 230.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
4	MPLS Port service at 5 Mbps	AIREMPLS5.0 -A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 5 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 230.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
5	MPLS Port service at 7 Mbps	AIREMPLS10 Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 7 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 275.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
6	MPLS Port service at 9 Mbps	AIREMPLS10 Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 9 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 275.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
7	MPLS Port service at 10 Mbps	AIREMPLS10 Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 10 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 275.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
8	MPLS Port service at 12 Mbps	AIREMPLS20 Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 12 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 400.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
9	MPLS Port service at 15 Mbps	AIREMPLS20 Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 15 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 400.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
10	MPLS Port service at 20 Mbps	AIREMPLS20 Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 20 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 400.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
11	MPLS Port service at 30 Mbps	AIREMPLS50 Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 30 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 650.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
12	MPLS Port service at 40 Mbps	AIREMPLS50 Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 40 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 650.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
13	MPLS Port service at 50 Mbps	AIREMPLS50 Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 50 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 650.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
14	MPLS Port service at 60 Mbps	AIREMPLS10 0Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 60 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 900.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
15	MPLS Port service at 70 Mbps	AIREMPLS10 0Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 70 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 900.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
16	MPLS Port service at 80 Mbps	AIREMPLS10 0Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 80 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 900.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
17	MPLS Port service at 90 Mbps	AIREMPLS10 0Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 90 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 900.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
18	MPLS Port service at 100 Mbps	AIREMPLS10 0Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 100 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 900.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
19	MPLS Port service at 150 Mbps	AIREMPLS25 0Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 150 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1120.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
20	MPLS Port service at 200 Mbps	AIREMPLS25 0Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 200 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1120.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
21	MPLS Port service at 250 Mbps	AIREMPLS25 0Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 250 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1120.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
22	MPLS Port service at 300 Mbps	AIREMPLS50 0Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 300 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1305.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
23	MPLS Port service at 400 Mbps	AIREMPLS50 0Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 400 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1305.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required

		Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
#	Feature Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
24	MPLS Port service at 500 Mbps	AIREMPLS50 0Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 500 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1305.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
25	MPLS Port service at 600 Mbps	AIREMPLS60 0Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 600 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1350.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
26	MPLS Port service at 700 Mbps	AIREMPLS10 00Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 700 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1485.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
27	MPLS Port service at 1 Gbps	AIREMPLS10 00Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 1 Gbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1485.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
28	MPLS Port service at 2 Gbps	AIREMPLS20 00Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 2 Gbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 2000.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
29	MPLS Port service at 3 Gbps	AIREMPLS30 00Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 3 Gbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 2500.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
30	MPLS Port service at 4 Gbps	AIREMPLS40 00Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 4 Gbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 2750.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
31	MPLS Port service at 5 Gbps	AIREMPLS50 00Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 5 Gbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 3000.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
32	MPLS Port service at 6 Gbps	AIREMPLS60 00Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 6 Gbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 3250.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
33	MPLS Port service at 7 Gbps	AIREMPLS70 00Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 7 Gbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 3500.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
34	MPLS Port service at 8 Gbps	AIREMPLS80 00Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 8 Gbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 3750.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
35	MPLS Port service at 9 Gbps	AIREMPLS90 00Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 9 Gbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 4000.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required
36	MPLS Port service at 10 Gbps	AIREMPLS10 000Mb-A3	MPLS Port service at a minimum line rate of 10 Gbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 4250.00	Port	Yes	Yes	Required

20.2.9.2 MPLS Port and Access Bundled Transport Speeds Contractor's Description of Service:

AireSpring MPLS network is the ultimate product for organizations requiring fully meshed, any-to-any private IP networking. It seamlessly normalizes end-to end Class of Service (CoS) over multiple underlying networks for comprehensive QoS. Geo-redundant diversity is built into the network and optional WAN failover is available. Connectivity options from DS1 to Gigabit Ethernet. Also available are fully monitored and managed routers to ensure seamless service delivery.

Geographic Availability:

Line Item	Service Location – City or ZIP Code
1	90012, 90013, 90015, 90017, 90028, 90033,
	90040, 90041, 90056, 90065, 90071, 90230,
	90502, 90630, 90802, 91001, 91203, 91204,
2	91311, 91355, 91367, 91384, 91754, 92014,
	92021, 92054, 92101, 92108, 92110, 92111,
	92123, 92154, 92231, 92243, 92251, 92401,
3	92501, 92504, 92608, 92626, 92705, 92707,
	92868, 93303, 93021, 93210, 93230, 93243,
	93257, 93277, 93313, 93401, 93465, 93501,
4	93611, 93635, 93637, 93711, 93720, 93721,
	93722, 93725, 93727, 93728, 93901, 93930,
	94063, 94102, 94103, 94105, 94534, 94544,
5	94545, 94547, 94553, 94558, 94568, 94585,
	94591, 94597, 94607, 94609, 94612, 94710,
	94804, 94925, 94928, 95003, 95046, 95110,
6	95113, 95131, 95205, 95215, 95249, 95301,
	95327, 95333, 95356, 95376, 95451, 95482,
	95501, 95521, 95603, 95605, 95616, 95630,
7	95642, 95655, 95658, 95667, 95670, 95691,
	95717, 95742, 95776, 95811, 95814, 95815,
	95816, 95818, 95821, 95823, 95825, 95826,
8	95827, 95833, 95834, 95841, 95901, 95928,
	95949, 95965, 95971, 95988, 95933, 96001,
	96003, 96022, 96057, 96080, 96097, 96150,
9	96161

Table 20.2.9.2.a – MPLS Port and Access Bundled Transport Speeds

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
1	MPLS Port and Access service at 1 Mbps	AIREMPLS1.5 Mb-P+L-A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 1 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 268.67	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
2	MPLS Port and Access service at 3 Mbps	AIREMPLS5.0 Mb-P+L-A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 3 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 562.54	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
3	MPLS Port and Access service at 4 Mbps	AIREMPLS5.0 Mb-P+L-A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 4 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 562.54	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
4	MPLS Port and Access service at 5 Mbps	AIREMPLS5.0 Mb-P+L-A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 5 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 562.54	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
5	MPLS Port and Access service at 7 Mbps	AIREMPLS10 Mb-P+L-A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 7 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 576.81	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
6	MPLS Port and Access service at 9 Mbps	AIREMPLS10 Mb-P+L-A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 9 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 576.81	Each	Yes	Yes	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
7	MPLS Port and Access service at 10 Mbps	AIREMPLS10 Mb-P+L-A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 10 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 576.81	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
8	MPLS Port and Access service at 12 Mbps	AIREMPLS20 Mb-P+L-A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 12 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 587.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
9	MPLS Port and Access service at 15 Mbps	AIREMPLS20 Mb-P+L-A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 15 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 587.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
10	MPLS Port and Access service at 20 Mbps	AIREMPLS20 Mb-P+L-A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 20 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 587.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
11	MPLS Port and Access service at 30 Mbps	AIREMPLS50 Mb-P+L-A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 30 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 748.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
12	MPLS Port and Access service at 40 Mbps	AIREMPLS50 Mb-P+L-A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 40 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 748.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
13	MPLS Port and Access service at 50 Mbps	AIREMPLS50 Mb-P+L-A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 50 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 748.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required

		Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
#	Feature Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
14	MPLS Port and	AIREMPLS 10	MPLS Port and	MPLS Service at applicable	\$ 0.00	\$ 1015.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
	Access service at 60 Mbps	0Mb-P+L-A3	Access service at minimum line rate of 60 Mbps	ZIP code areas.						
15	MPLS Port and	AIREMPLS10	MPLS Port and	MPLS Service at applicable	\$ 0.00	\$ 1015.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
	Access service at 70 Mbps	0Mb-P+L-A3	Access service at minimum line rate of 70 Mbps	ZIP code areas.						
16	MPLS Port and	AIREMPLS10	MPLS Port and	MPLS Service at applicable	\$ 0.00	\$ 1015.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
	Access service at	0Mb-P+L-A3	Access service	ZIP code areas.						
	80 Mbps		at minimum line							
17	MPLS Port and	AIREMPLS10	rate of 80 Mbps MPLS Port and	AADI C Consider at applicable	\$ O OO	\$ 1015.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Doguirod
17	Access service at	0Mb-P+L-A3	Access service	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1015.00	Each	162	1 65	Required
	90 Mbps	0/4/01 1 12 7/0	at minimum line	Zii code dieds.						
			rate of 90 Mbps							
18	MPLS Port and	AIREMPLS10	MPLS Port and	MPLS Service at applicable	\$ 0.00	\$ 1015.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
	Access service at	0Mb-P+L-A3	Access service	ZIP code areas.						
	100 Mbps		at minimum line							
			rate of 100 Mbps							
19	MPLS Port and	AIREMPLS25	MPLS Port and	MPLS Service at applicable	\$ 0.00	\$ 1329.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
	Access service at	0Mb-P+L-A3	Access service	ZIP code areas.	,	, , , , , , ,				
	150 Mbps		at minimum line							
			rate of 150							
20	AADLC Dowl over al	A IDEA ADI COE	Mbps MBIS Dort and	AADI C Coming of growth state	¢ 0 00	¢ 1200 00	For ole	Vaa	Vaa	Do ou sixo d
20	MPLS Port and Access service at	AIREMPLS25 0Mb-P+L-A3	MPLS Port and Access service	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1329.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
	200 Mbps	OIVID-I IL-AS	at minimum line	ZII COGE GIEGS.						
	200 1110 00		rate of 200							
			Mbps							

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
21	MPLS Port and Access service at 250 Mbps	AIREMPLS25 OMb-P+L-A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 250 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1329.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
22	MPLS Port and Access service at 300 Mbps	AIREMPLS50 0Mb-P+L-A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 300 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1939.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
23	MPLS Port and Access service at 400 Mbps	AIREMPLS50 0Mb-P+L-A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 400 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1939.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
24	MPLS Port and Access service at 500 Mbps	AIREMPLS50 0Mb-P+L-A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 500 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1939.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
25	MPLS Port and Access service at 600 Mbps	AIREMPLS60 0Mb-P+L-A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 600 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 2202.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
26	MPLS Port and Access service at 700 Mbps	AIREMPLS10 00Mb-P+L- A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 700 Mbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 2202.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
27	MPLS Port and Access service at 1 Gbps	AIREMPLS10 00Mb-P+L- A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 1 Gbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 2202.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
28	MPLS Port and Access service at 2 Gbps	AIREMPLS20 00Mb-P+L- A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 2 Gbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 3995.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
29	MPLS Port and Access service at 3 Gbps	AIREMPLS30 00Mb-P+L- A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 3 Gbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$0.00	\$ 4300.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
30	MPLS Port and Access service at 4 Gbps	AIREMPLS40 00Mb-P+L- A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 4 Gbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 4300.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
31	MPLS Port and Access service at 5 Gbps	AIREMPLS50 00Mb-P+L- A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 5 Gbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 4670.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
32	MPLS Port and Access service at 6 Gbps	AIREMPLS60 00Mb-P+L- A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 6 Gbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 5595.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
33	MPLS Port and Access service at 7 Gbps	AIREMPLS70 00Mb-P+L- A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 7 Gbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 5595.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required

		Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Non- Recurring Charge	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item	Unit of	SAAF Applied	Delegation Needed	Required or
#	Feature Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Per Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
34	MPLS Port and Access service at 8 Gbps	AIREMPLS80 00Mb-P+L- A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 8 Gbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 6335.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
35	MPLS Port and Access service at 9 Gbps	AIREMPLS90 00Mb-P+L- A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 9 Gbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 6335.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
36	MPLS Port and Access service at 10 Gbps	AIREMPLS10 000Mb-P+L- A3	MPLS Port and Access service at minimum line rate of 10 Gbps	MPLS Service at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 6520.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required

Table 20.2.9.3.a – MPLS Port, Access and Layer 3 Routing Device Bundled Transport Speeds

# Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 1 Mbps	AIREMPLS1.5 Mb-P+L+R- A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 1 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 303.67	Each	Yes	Yes	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
2	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 3 Mbps	AIREMPLS5.0 Mb-P+L+R- A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 3 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 597.54	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 4 Mbps	AIREMPLS5.0 Mb-P+L+R- A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 4 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 597.54	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
4	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 5 Mbps	AIREMPLS5.0 Mb-P+L+R- A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 5 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 597.54	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
5	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 7 Mbps	AIREMPLS10 Mb-P+L+R- A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 7 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 611.81	Each	Yes	Yes	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
6	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 9 Mbps	AIREMPLS10 Mb-P+L+R- A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 9 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 611.81	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
7	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 10 Mbps	AIREMPLS10 Mb-P+L+R- A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 10 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 611.81	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
8	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 12 Mbps	AIREMPLS20 Mb-P+L+R- A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 12 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 622.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
9	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 15 Mbps	AIREMPLS20 Mb-P+L+R- A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 15 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 622.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
10	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 20 Mbps	AIREMPLS20 Mb-P+L+R- A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 20 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 622.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
11	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 30 Mbps	AIREMPLS50 Mb-P+L+R- A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 30 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 783.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
12	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 40 Mbps	AIREMPLS50 Mb-P+L+R- A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 40 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 783.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
13	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 50 Mbps	AIREMPLS50 Mb-P+L+R- A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 50 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 783.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
14	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 60 Mbps	AIREMPLS10 OMb-P+L+R- A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 60 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1050.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
15	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 70 Mbps	AIREMPLS10 0Mb-P+L+R- A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 70 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1050.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
16	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 80 Mbps	AIREMPLS10 OMb-P+L+R- A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 80 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1050.00	Each	Yes	Yes	Required
17	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 90 Mbps	AIREMPLS10 OMb-P+L+R- A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 90 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1050.00		Yes	Yes	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
18	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 100 Mbps	AIREMPLS10 OMb-P+L+R- A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 100 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1050.00		Yes	Yes	Required
19	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 150 Mbps	AIREMPLS25 OMb-P+L+R- A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 150 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1369.00		Yes	Yes	Required
20	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 200 Mbps	AIREMPLS25 0Mb-P+L+R- A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 200 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1369.00		Yes	Yes	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
21	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 250 Mbps	AIREMPLS25 OMb-P+L+R- A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 250 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1369.00		Yes	Yes	Required
22	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 300 Mbps	AIREMPLS50 OMb-P+L+R- A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 300 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1979.00		Yes	Yes	Required
23	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 400 Mbps	AIREMPLS50 0Mb-P+L+R- A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 400 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1979.00		Yes	Yes	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
24	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 500 Mbps	AIREMPLS50 OMb-P+L+R- A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 500 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 1979.00		Yes	Yes	Required
25	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 600 Mbps	AIREMPLS60 OMb-P+L+R- A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 600 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 2242.00		Yes	Yes	Required
26	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 700 Mbps	AIREMPLS10 00Mb- P+L+R-A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 700 Mbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 2242.00		Yes	Yes	Required
27	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 1 Gbps	AIREMPLS10 00Mb- P+L+R-A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 1 Gbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 2242.00		Yes	Yes	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
28	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 2 Gbps	AIREMPLS20 00Mb- P+L+R-A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 2 Gbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 4145.00		Yes	Yes	Required
29	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 3 Gbps	AIREMPLS30 00Mb- P+L+R-A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 3 Gbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 4450.00		Yes	Yes	Required
30	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 4 Gbps	AIREMPLS40 00Mb- P+L+R-A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 4 Gbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 4450.00		Yes	Yes	Required
31	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 5 Gbps	AIREMPLS50 00Mb- P+L+R-A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 5 Gbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 4820.00		Yes	Yes	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
32	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 6 Gbps	AIREMPLS60 00Mb- P+L+R-A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at a minimum line rate of 6 Gbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 5745.00		Yes	Yes	Required
33	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 7 Gbps	AIREMPLS70 00Mb- P+L+R-A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 7 Gbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 5745.00		Yes	Yes	Required
34	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 8 Gbps	AIREMPLS80 00Mb- P+L+R-A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 8 Gbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 6485.00		Yes	Yes	Required
35	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 9 Gbps	AIREMPLS90 00Mb- P+L+R-A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 9 Gbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 6485.00		Yes	Yes	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
36	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at 10 Gbps	AIREMPLS10 000Mb- P+L+R-A3	MPLS port, access and Layer 3 routing device bundled service at minimum line rate of 10 Gbps	MPLS Service including a managed and monitored router at applicable ZIP code areas.	\$ 0.00	\$ 6670.00		Yes	Yes	Required
37	Out-of-band access to the managed layer 3 routing device	AIREPUBWIR E8BEC-A3	Out-of-band emergency access capability for emergency access to the managed layer 3 routing device.	Out-Of-Band emergency router access, wireless	\$ 0.00	\$ 130.00		Yes	Yes	Required

20.2.10 Additional MPLS Services and Features

Contractor's Description of Service:

Geographic Availability:

State Associated Administrative Fee Charge - Services identified below with "Yes" in the SAAF Applied column will have a 2.5% fee applied to the Monthly Recurring Charge or usage. Charges below do not include the SAAF. The SAAF will appear as a separate line on the customer's invoice.

Table 20.2.10 – Additional MPLS Services and Features

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
2										
3										

20.3.2.1 Extended Demarcation Wiring Services Contractor's Description of Service:

Demark Extensions using existing available conduit utilizing copper line to existing equipment, patch panels. No Coring through walls, floors, roofs, or trenching.

Geographic Availability:

Line	
_	Sarvina Longtion City or 7IP Code
Item	Service Location – City or ZIP Code
1	90012, 90013, 90015, 90017, 90028, 90033,
	90040, 90041, 90056, 90065, 90071, 90230,
	90502, 90630, 90802, 91001, 91203, 91204,
2	91311, 91355, 91367, 91384, 91754, 92014,
	92021, 92054, 92101, 92108, 92110, 92111,
	92123, 92154, 92231, 92243, 92251, 92401,
3	92501, 92504, 92608, 92626, 92705, 92707,
	92868, 93303, 93021, 93210, 93230, 93243,
	93257, 93277, 93313, 93401, 93465, 93501,
4	93611, 93635, 93637, 93711, 93720, 93721,
	93722, 93725, 93727, 93728, 93901, 93930,
	94063, 94102, 94103, 94105, 94534, 94544,
5	94545, 94547, 94553, 94558, 94568, 94585,
	94591, 94597, 94607, 94609, 94612, 94710,
	94804, 94925, 94928, 95003, 95046, 95110,
6	95113, 95131, 95205, 95215, 95249, 95301,
	95327, 95333, 95356, 95376, 95451, 95482,
	95501, 95521, 95603, 95605, 95616, 95630,
7	95642, 95655, 95658, 95667, 95670, 95691,
	95717, 95742, 95776, 95811, 95814, 95815,
	95816, 95818, 95821, 95823, 95825, 95826,
8	95827, 95833, 95834, 95841, 95901, 95928,
	95949, 95965, 95971, 95988, 95933, 96001,
	96003, 96022, 96057, 96080, 96097, 96150,
9	96161
<u> </u>	l , G . G .

Table 20.3.2.1 – Extended Demarcation Wiring Services

					Non- Recurring	Monthly Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Charge Per Item	Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	Applied (Yes/No)	Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
1	Extended Demarcation - Copper – Regular Hours	DME- Copper- Regular	Wiring services to extend Facilities from the Customer's MPOE to the Customer's point of utilization from a copper trunk or trunking equipment. Includes 300 feet of four-pair cable and an RJ48 or equivalent jack.	Demark Extensions using existing available conduit utilizing copper line to existing equipment, patch panels. No Coring through walls, floors, roofs, or trenching.	\$ 350.00	N/A	Installation	No	No	Required

:	#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
2	2	Extended Demarcation - Copper – Overtime Hours	DME- Copper- Overtime	Wiring services to extend Facilities from the Customer's MPOE to the Customer's point of utilization from a copper trunk or trunking equipment. Includes 300 feet of four-pair cable and an RJ48 or equivalent jack.	Demark Extensions using existing available conduit utilizing copper line to existing equipment, patch panels. No Coring through walls, floors, roofs, or trenching.	\$ 525.00	N/A	Installation	No	No	Required

	#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
3		Extended Demarcation - Copper – Sunday and Holiday Hours	DME- Copper-Sun- Hol	Wiring services to extend Facilities from the Customer's MPOE to the Customer's point of utilization from a copper trunk or trunking equipment. Includes 300 feet of four-pair cable and an RJ48 or equivalent jack.	Demark Extensions using existing available conduit utilizing copper line to existing equipment, patch panels. No Coring through walls, floors, roofs, or trenching.	\$ 700.00	N/A	Installation	NO NO	No	Required

4	Extended	DME-25	Wiring services	Demark Extensions using	\$ 350.00	N/A	Installation	No	No	Required
	Demarcation -	Copper-	to extend	existing available conduit	7	,				
	Copper 25 Pair –	Regular	Facilities from	utilizing copper line to						
	Regular Hours		the Customer's	existing equipment,						
			MPOE to the	patch panels. No Coring						
			Customer's	through walls, floors, roofs,						
			point of	or trenching.						
			utilization from a	_						
			copper trunk or							
			trunking							
			equipment.							
			Includes 300							
			feet or less of							
			Category 5 25-							
			pair CMP cable,							
			one patch							
			panel and							
			mounting							
			hardware. Ten							
			Category 5e,							
			three meter							
			jumpers; one 24-							
			port patch							
			panel to be							
			provided in the							
			MPOE and							
			Intermediate							
			Distribution							
			Frame (IDF) for							
			all circuits being							
			extended.							
			Includes							
			associated							
			troubleshooting,						1	

					Non-	Monthly				
					Recurring	Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
		Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge Per	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Feature Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
			testing, and							
			labeling.							

5	Extended	DME-25	Wiring services	Demark Extensions using	\$ 525.00	N/A	Installation	No	No	Required
	Demarcation -	Copper-	to extend	existing available conduit	φ 020.00	,, .		. (0		
	Copper 25 Pair –	Overtime	Facilities from	utilizing copper line to						
	Overtime Hours		the Customer's	existing equipment,						
			MPOE to the	patch panels. No Coring						
			Customer's	through walls, floors, roofs,						
			point of	or trenching.						
			utilization from a							
			copper trunk or							
			trunking							
			equipment.							
			Includes 300							
			feet or less of							
			Category 5 25-							
			pair CMP cable,							
			one patch							
			panel and							
			mounting							
			hardware. Ten							
			Category 5e,							
			three meter							
			jumpers; one 24-							
			port patch							
			panel to be							
			provided in the							
			MPOE and							
			Intermediate							
			Distribution							
			Frame (IDF) for							
			all circuits being							
			extended.							
			Includes							
			associated							
			troubleshooting,				1			

					Non-	Monthly				
					Recurring	Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
		Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge Per	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Feature Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
			testing, and							
			labeling.							

6	Extended	DME-25	Wiring services	Demark Extensions using	\$ 700.00	N/A	Installation	No	No	Required
	Demarcation -	Copper-Sun-	to extend	existing available conduit	φ / 00.00	14/74	ii isialianon	110	140	Regolica
	Copper 25 Pair –	Hol	Facilities from	utilizing copper line to						
	Sunday and	1101	the Customer's	existing equipment,						
	Holiday Hours		MPOE to the	patch panels. No Coring						
	Tioliday 110013		Customer's	through walls, floors, roofs,						
			point of	or trenching.						
			utilization from a	or nonering.						
			copper trunk or							
			trunking							
			equipment.							
			Includes 300							
			feet or less of							
			Category 5 25-							
			pair CMP cable,							
			one patch							
			panel and							
			mounting							
			hardware. Ten							
			Category 5e,							
			three meter							
			jumpers; one 24-							
			port patch							
			panel to be							
			provided in the							
			MPOE and							
			Intermediate							
			Distribution							
			Frame (IDF) for							
			all circuits being							
			extended.							
			Includes							
			associated							
			troubleshooting,							

					Non-	Monthly				
					Recurring	Recurring		SAAF	Delegation	
		Contractor's	Feature	Contractor's Description,	Charge Per	Charge/Item	Unit of	Applied	Needed	Required or
#	Feature Name	Product ID	Description	Restrictions and Limitations	Item	per Unit	Measure	(Yes/No)	(Yes/No)	Discretionary
			testing, and							
			labeling.							

7	Extended Demarcation - Optical Fiber Link – Regular Hours	DME-1000 Fiber- Regular	Wiring services to extend Facilities from the Customer's MPOE to the Customer's point of utilization from a fiber trunk or trunking equipment, Strand count required to provision one/each service only. Includes up to 1,000 feet of 62.5/125 – or 50/125 – micron, two-strand CMP fiber drop cable with adapters, enclosures, connectors, and two SC-SC duplex patch cords for each single circuit extension. Includes associated troubleshooting, testing and labeling.	Demark Extensions using existing available conduit utilizing fiber line to existing equipment, patch panels. No Coring through walls, floors, roofs, or trenching.	\$ 500.00	N/A	Installation	No	No	Required
---	-----------------------------------------------------------	-------------------------------	----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	-----------	-----	--------------	----	----	----------

8	Extended	DME-1000	Wiring services	Demark Extensions using	\$ 750.00	N/A	Installation	No	No	Required
	Demarcation -	Fiber-	to extend	existing available conduit						
	Optical Fiber Link –	Overtime	Facilities from	utilizing fiber line to						
	Overtime Hours		the Customer's	existing equipment,						
			MPOE to the	patch panels. No Coring						
			Customer's	through walls, floors, roofs,						
			point of	or trenching.						
			utilization from a							
			fiber trunk or							
			trunking							
			equipment,							
			Strand count							
			required to							
			provision							
			one/each							
			service only.							
			Includes up to							
			1,000 feet of							
			62.5/125 – or							
			50/125 – micron,							
			two-strand CMP							
			fiber drop cable							
			with adapters,							
			enclosures,							
			connectors, and							
			two SC-SC							
			duplex patch							
			cords for each							
			single circuit							
			extension.							
			Includes							
			associated							
			troubleshooting,							
			testing and							
			labeling.							

9	Extended	DME-1000	Wiring services	Demark Extensions using	\$ 1000.00	N/A	Installation	No	No	Required
	Demarcation -	Fiber-Sun-	to extend	existing available conduit						
	Optical Fiber Link –	Hol	Facilities from	utilizing fiber line to						
	Sunday and		the Customer's	existing equipment,						
	Holiday Hours		MPOE to the	patch panels. No Coring						
			Customer's	through walls, floors, roofs,						
			point of	or trenching.						
			utilization from a							
			fiber trunk or							
			trunking							
			equipment,							
			Strand count							
			required to							
			provision							
			one/each							
			service only.							
			Includes up to							
			1,000 feet of							
			62.5/125 – or							
			50/125 – micron,							
			two-strand CMP							
			fiber drop cable							
			with adapters,							
			enclosures,							
			connectors, and							
			two SC-SC							
			duplex patch							
			cords for each							
			single circuit							
			extension.							
			Includes							
			associated							
			troubleshooting,							
			testing and							
			labeling.							

20.3.3 Services Related Hourly Support

Contractor's Description of Service:

On-Site time for testing, diagnostics and repair for issues outside of the Contractor's responsibility.

Type Description Here]

Geographic Availability:

Service Location – City or ZIP Code
90012, 90013, 90015, 90017, 90028, 90033,
90040, 90041, 90056, 90065, 90071, 90230,
90502, 90630, 90802, 91001, 91203, 91204,
91311, 91355, 91367, 91384, 91754, 92014,
92021, 92054, 92101, 92108, 92110, 92111,
92123, 92154, 92231, 92243, 92251, 92401,
92501, 92504, 92608, 92626, 92705, 92707,
92868, 93303, 93021, 93210, 93230, 93243,
93257, 93277, 93313, 93401, 93465, 93501,
93611, 93635, 93637, 93711, 93720, 93721,
93722, 93725, 93727, 93728, 93901, 93930,
94063, 94102, 94103, 94105, 94534, 94544,
94545, 94547, 94553, 94558, 94568, 94585,
94591, 94597, 94607, 94609, 94612, 94710,
94804, 94925, 94928, 95003, 95046, 95110,
95113, 95131, 95205, 95215, 95249, 95301,
95327, 95333, 95356, 95376, 95451, 95482,
95501, 95521, 95603, 95605, 95616, 95630,
95642, 95655, 95658, 95667, 95670, 95691,
95717, 95742, 95776, 95811, 95814, 95815,
95816, 95818, 95821, 95823, 95825, 95826,

Line	
Item	Service Location – City or ZIP Code
8	95827, 95833, 95834, 95841, 95901, 95928,
	95827, 95833, 95834, 95841, 95901, 95928, 95949, 95965, 95971, 95988, 95933, 96001,
	96003, 96022, 96057, 96080, 96097, 96150,
9	96161

Table 20.3.3 – Services Related Hourly Support

# Feature No		Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
Field Service Repair Techi Regular Hou	nician R	Field Repair-Regular	Field technician properly trained to an expert level for the service being dispatched to diagnose and/or repair a CALNET DNCS service problem that turns out to be caused by factors outside the responsibility of the Contractor.	On-Site time for testing, diagnostics and repair for issues outside of the Contractor's responsibility.	\$ 165.00	N/A	Hour	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
2	Field Service Repair Technician Overtime Hours	Field Repair- Overtime	Field technician properly trained to an expert level for the service being dispatched to diagnose and/or repair a CALNET DNCS service problem that turns out to be caused by factors outside the responsibility of the Contractor.	On-Site time for testing, diagnostics and repair for issues outside of the Contractor's responsibility.	\$ 247.50	N/A	Hour	Yes	No	Required

#	Feature Name	Contractor's Product ID	Feature Description	Contractor's Description, Restrictions and Limitations	Non- Recurring Charge Per Item	Monthly Recurring Charge/Item per Unit	Unit of Measure	SAAF Applied (Yes/No)	Delegation Needed (Yes/No)	Required or Discretionary
3	Field Service Repair Technician Sunday and Holiday Hours	Field Repair- Sun-Hol	Field technician properly trained to an expert level for the service being dispatched to diagnose and/or repair a CALNET DNCS service problem that turns out to be caused by factors outside the responsibility of the Contractor.	On-Site time for testing, diagnostics and repair for issues outside of the Contractor's responsibility.	\$ 270.00	N/A	Hour	Yes	No	Required